NEW MEXICO

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

LB haco
Septesber 11, 1956

011 Conservation Commission
Bex 871
S8anta Pe, New Mexico
Atts Mr, Ao L. Porter
Dear Pete:

Rctomohndotommurdsm-bu?inwiring
about, the present ownership status of the Page & Davis £1
Salmcn well in Section 22-29M-11V¥.

We have recently had correspondense with Melborne Petrolewm
Company about this well and they have filed Form C-116
transferring omership to Melborne Petrolewm. However the
well records are not complete insofar as Page & Davis are
ooneerned, No Form C~103 on produstion pipe or =105, Well
Record, has been filed and we are holding FPorm C-110 until
the above forme have been received.

Yours very truly

EneryC, Arnold
Superviser, District #3

ECA ks
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